Emily Radke

MN, BS, RN, CNL

Waukesha, WI -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Emily-Radke/255c75af1b8bdf9a</u>

Master prepared nurse with national leadership certification. Over eight years of experience in treating the geriatric population in a holistic manner.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Advocate Aurora Health - Milwaukee, WI January 2020 to Present

Master's prepared Registered Nurse with a focus in hospice and geriatrics. Newly obtained Clinical Nurse Leader (CNL) certification aimed at implementing evidence-based care to improve the safety and quality of care to patients.

Nurse Extern

Advocate Aurora Healthcare - Milwaukee, WI July 2019 to December 2019

Psychiatric Technician

Waukesha County Mental Health - Waukesha, WI July 2018 to December 2019

TCM Case Manager

Whole Health Clinical Group - Milwaukee, WI July 2017 to July 2018

Coordinated case management services for adults diagnosed with mental illness. Assisted 20-26 clients towards achieving the goal of independence. Identified barriers and strengths of each client to aide in their mental health recovery.

Home Health Aide

Comfort Health - Rochester, MN August 2016 to May 2017

Provided companionship and emotional support while assisting in activities of Rochester, MN daily living for 15 residents per day. Collaborated with members of the team to ensure call lights were answered efficiently in under 5 minutes.

Health Technician

Olmsted County Adult Denetion Center - Rochester, MN May 2016 to May 2017

Responsible for providing comprehensive healthcare services to150 inmates. Assisted with medication administration and diabetic testing twice daily. Authorized prescription refills and ensured accurate documentation in MAR.

Research Assistant- Department of Gastroenterology

Mayo Clinic - Rochester, MN September 2015 to May 2016

Utilized critical thinking skills in entering confidential patient information into databases. Obtained informed constent and followed proper IRB research protocol. Recorded naming codes on poly-cons for specimen collection.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Golden Living Centers - Rochester, MN July 2013 to February 2016

Ensured superior nursing assistance to residents inside a 200 long term nursing facility. Assessed residents needs in a rehabilitation and memory care setting. Gained leadership experience through training five new staff over two years.

Education

Master's in Nursing

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee - Milwaukee, WI September 2018 to May 2021

Bachelor of Science in Health Science

University of Minnesota Rochester - Milwaukee, WI 2013 to 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

Skills

- Case Management
- Documentation
- Microsoft Office
- Home Health
- Memory Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- Nursing

- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

RN

BLS Certification

Additional Information

Clinical Nurse Leader certification by AACN.